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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, March 5, 2011 10:24 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Fw: (SBU) Update: the first two C-130s have landed in Djerba 

Mission HRC has landed!!! 

From: Lucas, Laura D 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Sent: Sat Mar 05 10:22:54 2011 
Subject: Fw: (SBU) Update: the first two C-130s have landed in Djerba 

Fyi 

From: Brown, Justin P 
To: SES_DutyDeputies; Tueller, Matthew H; Scobey, Margaret; Robinson, David M; Schwartz, Eric P; SWO; 
S_SpecialAssistants 
Cc: SES-0 
Sent: Sat Mar 05 10:19:38 2011 
Subject: (SBU) Update: the first two C-130s have landed in Djerba 

Further to our alert, Embassy Tunisia reports two KC-130s were confirmed on the ground as of 0950 
EST. They are expected to depart at 1130 EST and will carry 60-70 Egyptians each. 

Justin Brown 
Watch Officer 
State Department Operations Center 
202-647-1512 

From: Brown, Justin P 
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: SES_DutyDeputies; Tueller, Matthew H; Scobey, Margaret; Robinson, David M; Schwartz, Eric P; SWO; 
S_SpecialAssistants 
Subject: (SBU) The first two C-130s have landed in Djerba 

At approximately 0958 EST, the first two C-130s landed in Djerba, Tunisia to transport approximately 300+ 
Egyptian nationals to Cairo. Two more aircraft are expected later today. Ops will continue to monitor. 

Justin Brown 
Watch Officer 
State Department Operations Center 
202-647-1512 
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